

DUNCAN & McCLELLAN GALLERY

JACK
GRAMANN



Jack Gramann is an artist living and working in Columbus, Ohio. Driven by process and form, his work explores the figure in space and within itself, building surreal landscapes beneath the surface. Since earning a BFA from the Columbus College of Art & Design, Jack has worked with an array of artists and exhibited nationally and internationally.

EDUCATION

Columbus College of Art and Design, Columbus, OH

Bachelor of Fine Arts, Faculty Scholarship Recipient, Graduation:
2010

Pittsburgh Glass Center, Pittsburgh, PA

Flameworking Intensive with Janis Miltenberger, Summer Scholarship
Recipient, 2010

Hot-sculpting Intensive with Karen Willenbrink-Johnsen and Jasen
Johnsen,

Summer Scholarship Recipient, 2013

Hot-sculpting Intensive with Kelly O'Dell and Raven Skyriver
Summer Scholarship Recipient, 2015

Penland School of Crafts, Penland, NC
Spring Concentration with Martin Janecky, 2012

Corning Museum of Glass, Corning, NY
Hot-sculpting Intensive with Raven Skyriver, 2012
Hot-sculpting Intensive with Martin Janecky, Full Scholarship
Recipient, 2013
Venetian Techniques with William Gudenrath, 2014

RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

Artist Assistant

Martin Janecky, Fairbanks, AK , April 2015- present
Raven Skyriver, Corning, NY, February 2015
Karen Willenbrink-Johnsen, Bow, WA, August 2013
Gaffer for John Drury, The Ohio State University, Columbus, OH, 2011

Teaching Experience

Visiting Artist, Columbus College of Art and Design, January 2016
Teaching Assistant to Martin Janecky, Pittsburgh Glass Center, May
2016
Teaching Assistant to Raven Skyriver, Corning Museum of Glass,
January 2015
Hot Glass Demonstrator, Corning Museum of Glass via Celebrity
Cruise Lines, Summer 2014
Beginning Glassblowing, Glass Axis, Columbus, OH, 2011-2015
Beginning Glassblowing, Demonstrator, Franklin Park Conservatory,
Columbus, OH, 2014- present
Visiting Artist, Glass Axis, Columbus, OH, June 2013

EXHIBITIONS

Glass Art Society Member Juried Exhibition, Glass Wheel Studio,
Norfolk, VA, June 2017

Best of 2016, Group show, The Ohio Craft Museum, Columbus, OH,
May 2016

Weiberwalz, Group show, Stadtische Galerie, Cordonhaus, Cham,
Germany, October 2015

New Glass, Group show, Crystal Remembrance, Columbus, OH,
March 2014

Glass, Color, and Light, Dublin Arts Council, Columbus, OH, June
2013

In Between Origins, Solo show, Columbus College of Art and Design,
Columbus, OH, February 2010